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From: Martin J Sommer
To: Board (@caltrain.com); Board (@samtrans.com)
Subject: Re: Caltrain Univ Ave PA System
Date: Thursday, September 5, 2024 4:34:42 AM

You don't often get email from martin@sommer.net. Learn why this is important

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or clickon links from unknown senders.

It is 4:30am, our windows are closed, and this PA system is waking up our whole house. This
is not right!!!

Please shut it down!!!

Martin

On 9/4/24 7:18 PM, Martin J Sommer wrote:

Dear Caltrain and SamTrains Boards,

I am having an issue with the volume of the Caltrain Univ Ave PA System, that is
not being addressed via Caltrain Customer Service. I have written to Sarah
Nabong multiple times, but nothing is being done.

The issue is two-fold: 1) the volume of the station PA system is so loud, that it is
heard through our soundproof glass, a block away, and 2) the continuous
automated messages (every minute or so), are going on into the night, past 2 -
3am. We are not able to sleep, with this continual interruption.

Can you please have the PA system volume turned down, to only be hear in it's
immediate vicinity?

Thank you,
Martin

-- 
Martin Sommer
650-346-5307
martin@sommer.net
www.linkedin.com/in/martinsommer

"Turn technical vision into reality."

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
Subject: Caltrain Univ Ave PA System
Date: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 7:18:30 PM

You don't often get email from martin@sommer.net. Learn why this is important

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or clickon links from unknown senders.

Dear Caltrain and SamTrains Boards,

I am having an issue with the volume of the Caltrain Univ Ave PA System, that is not being
addressed via Caltrain Customer Service. I have written to Sarah Nabong multiple times, but
nothing is being done.

The issue is two-fold: 1) the volume of the station PA system is so loud, that it is heard
through our soundproof glass, a block away, and 2) the continuous automated messages (every
minute or so), are going on into the night, past 2 - 3am. We are not able to sleep, with this
continual interruption.

Can you please have the PA system volume turned down, to only be hear in it's immediate
vicinity?

Thank you,
Martin

-- 
Martin Sommer
650-346-5307
martin@sommer.net
www.linkedin.com/in/martinsommer

"Turn technical vision into reality."
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From: Mass Transit
To: Board (@samtrans.com)
Subject: September 5, 2024 Transit Bid Tracker
Date: Thursday, September 5, 2024 11:34:38 AM

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links fromunknown senders.

Transit Bid Tracker | View online

SEPTEMBER 5, 2024

WSF – Scheduling System

The Washington State Department of Transportation (WSDOT),
Ferries Division http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/ferries/ was created in
1951 and operates the largest ferry fleet in the United States, The
Washington State Ferries (WSF) Scheduling System...

CTDOT Legal Notice
From Connecticut Department of Transportation (CTDOT)

Legal Notice The Connecticut Department of Transportation will be
conducting its annual prequalification of professional consultant firms
who desire to provide services for the 2025 calendar year. Additional
information can be obtained at: ...

Management Services for GoRaleigh Bus Advertising Program
From City of Raleigh Transportation Department

City of Raleigh seeks proposals from highly reputable & experienced
firms for transit advertising services to market, sell, secure and
manage advertising contracts, & provide customer service for rental
space on 122 buses &188 digital...

GO901 TICKET VENDING MACHINES
From Memphis Area Transit Authority (MATA)

Proposals will be received by the Memphis Area Transit Authority (MATA) at, 40 S. Main
Street, Suite 1200, Memphis, TN 38103, Tuesday, October 8, 2024, 11:00 a.m. for the
following: GO901 TICKET VENDING MACHINES A pre-proposal meeting will ...

RABA Public Notice
From Redding Area Bus Authority (RABA)

Public Notice Notice is hereby given that sealed proposals are requested by Redding Area
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To post a RFP, please contact Amy Stauffer
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Bus Authority, (RABA), a Joint Powers Authority, for the sale of advertisements on buses,
bus shelters and facilities. All proposals shall be submitted...

Request for Industry Feedback Metro Blue Line Light Rail Extension
From Metropolitan Council

The Metropolitan Council is evaluating packaging and delivery method strategies for the
METRO Blue Line Extension light rail transit project. The Request for Industry Feedback
(RFIF) is a request for the construction industry to provide input...

RFP: Vanpool Management Services
From Central Florida Regional Transportation Authority (Lynx)

The Central Florida Regional Transportation Authority doing business as (“LYNX”) is
seeking a qualified service Contractor to provide turn-key administration of its Vanpool
Program (“Program”). The selected Contractor...

RFQ: 24-Q82 LYNX OPERATIONS CENTER BUILDING A (LOC A) WEST WING CAGE
DEMOLITION
From Central Florida Regional Transportation Authority (Lynx)

ISSUE DATE: 08/16/2024 3. DUE DATE: 09/5/2024 4. FOR INFORMATION CONTACT
NAME: Jenny Singh PHONE: 407-254-6082 E-MAIL: EMAIL: rsingh@golynx.com LYNX
OPERATION CENTER A (LOC A) West Wing Cage Demolition The attached Exhibit B
“Scope of...
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